Scptemver 29, 1953

Drn C. Stapp
Biol. Zentralsnatalt

Hesseweg 25 '
20b, Braunschweligz-flisemarods \
Germeny

Dear Dr. Stapp:

I have only recently amquly
me to commnicete with you, che
sovering my work on sexus

ddress in Usrmeny which now permite
arate cover, I am sending a few reprints
bacteria since 1946. In view of your

g 3 st others on awrphoiogical prrocesses
in Fhytomonzs {AgrobAcka-1is 8gs, I have been waiting for such an

We ars only now

ibilitles in ¥ a cytologlcal study of mating
poss 3 in ¥,

sults that are suv far only faintiy encouraging

(l.e. pic & S Potthof{'s "Verbindungsobrticke" whose significance
w6 cannol 6L be sure of )7L there is any possibiliiy of it, I would be
most indebted to youp for repriuts of your past and present publications
in the prlal cytology (and/or variawility).

If ; Oylde me with information on the present whereabouts
(I almost\Qas g8k the fate &f some of thess) of other German workers in
this field, be greatly indebted: Piekarski, Stilie, Neumann,
&rhl’...'

Yours sincsraly,

Joshua Lederber
Associate Professor of Genetics

P.S.
Does there exist a directory or mailing list for microbiologiats in
Germany? If so, cur University Library should certainly acquire a COpY .

JL



